Affiliate Graduate Faculty at VCU



Affiliate Graduate Faculty at VCU

Table of Contents

Α		10
	Abbate, Antonio	10
	Abdulmalik, Osheiza	10
	Akom, Karen	10
	Alattar, Maha	10
	AlBaker, Taibah	10
	Allen, David	10
	Allen, Jeffery Wayne	10
	Allen, Jessica Lee	11
	Alsultan, Monther	11
	Amoah, Linda	11
	Arias, Albert Joseph	11
	Avellone, Lauren	11
В		11
	Barrows, Elizabeth	11
	Barrett, Matthew	11
	Bartee, Christopher	12
	Baumgarten, Clive	12
	Bean, Melanie	12
	Berman, Brian	12
	Bissonnette, Stephanie	12
	Blum, Lauren	12
	Boring, Ronald	12
	Bottinor, Wendy	13
	Bradley Jr., Calvin	13
	Brehm, Christoph	13
	Bridges, John F. P.	13
	Briggs, Naomi	13
	Brown, Joseph	13
	Brown, Kirk	13
	Brown-Ennis, Ruth	13
	Bukhari, Ghadeer	14



	Burch, James	14
	Burmicky, Jorge	14
	Byrd, Kevin	14
С		14
	Caldas, Lauren	14
	Canty, Jayme	14
	Capellades, Gerard	15
	Carbone, Salvatore	15
	Carlock, Russell	15
	Carr, Staci	15
	Chalfant, Charles	15
	Chan, Christian	15
	Chen, Zhihua	15
	Cano, Alberto	16
	Chatterjee, Snigdhansu	16
	Chelimsky, Gisela	16
	Chiarella, Ryan-Marie	16
	Cipollone, Kristin	16
	Clay, Kevin	16
	Coats, Cala	16
	Cole, Joshua	16
	Coleman, Amber	17
	Conway, Ayana	17
	Crilley, Mariah	17
	Cunningham, Christopher	17
D		17
	Daire, Andrew	17
	Davis, Marcelle	17
	De Leon, Cedric	17
	Diazgranados, Deborah	18
	Dinora, Parthenia	18
	Donohoe, Larson Krista	18
	Dorais, Stephanie	18
	Dortch, De'kia	18
	Dupree, Jeffery	18
	Durando, Julie	18
	Dzierzewski, Joseph	18
F		19



	Ellison, Meleah	19
	El-Shamy, Alaa	19
	Exner, Nina	19
F		19
	Fahey, Robert	19
	Famularo, Laura Braunstein	19
	Fan, Jiajin	19
	Fiege, William	19
	Foster III, William H.	20
	Francis, Meredith Wells	20
	Freeberg, Maggie Thomas	20
G		20
	Galloway, Laura	20
	Garland, Sheryl	20
	Garcia-Romeu, Albert	20
	Gerrits, Thomas	20
	Gertz, Jessica Balderston	20
	Ghobadi, Sajjad	21
	Gnilka, Philip	21
	Goorley, Tim	21
	Graboyes, Robert	21
	Gray, Deric	21
	Green, McKenzie	21
	Green Bryan, Julia	21
	Grey, Casey	21
	Grider, John Raymond	22
	Grinsell, Matt	22
	Grover, Robert	22
	Guilbeau, Jason	22
	Gutierrez-Miravate, Ernesto	22
Н		22
	Hagiwara, Nao	22
	Halberstadt, Amy	22
	Hale, Melissa	22
	Ham, Whitney	23
	Hanna, Bishoy	23
	Harless, David	23
	Harrell John	23



	Hayes, Rasnelle	23
	Hecht, Michael	23
	Henderson, Graeme	23
	Hébert, James	24
	Hermann, Mary	24
	Herring, Natalie	24
	Hertz, Daniel	24
	Hines, Erik	24
	Hitt, George	24
	Hoffmeister, Karin	24
	Holloway, Kathryn	24
	Hundley, Greg	25
	Hussain, Azfar	25
	Hutton, Amy	25
I		25
	lannucci, Stefano	25
	Inge, Katherine	25
	Ishac, Edward	25
	Isaacs, Albert	25
J		26
	Jabbarpour, Yalda	26
	Jackson, Holly	26
	Jackson, Kenya	26
	Jeffers, Noelene	26
	Jeffries, Dru	26
	Jiang, Mo	26
	John, Binu	26
	Johnson, Jennifer	26
	Jones, Resa	27
	Joyce, Michael	27
K		27
	Kaefer, Tana	27
	Kanak, Mazhar	27
	Kapoor, Priyanka	27
	Kester, Karen	27
	Kim, Taeho	27
	King, Alison	28
	King, Kayla	28



	Kingcade, Alicia	28
	Kinsey, Nathaniel	28
	Klyce, Daniel Wesley	28
	Kneitel, Jamie	28
	Koch, Paul	28
	Koenka, Alison	28
	Kholidy, Hisham	29
	Kuebbing, Sara	29
	Kundu, Roopal Vashi	29
	Kurgatt, Subashri (Sue)	29
	Kutaka, Traci	29
L		29
	Langberg, Joshua	29
	Lanoye, Autumn	29
	Lau, Stephanie	30
	Lawrence, Beth	30
	Lee, Albert H.	30
	Lee, Danny	30
	Lee, Seung	30
	Lek, Monkol	30
	Lent, Jennifer M.	30
	Lichy, Alison	31
	Limbrick, David	31
	Lipscomb, Kecia	31
	Llewllyn, Janit	31
	Loughan, Ashlee	31
М		31
	Ma, Liangsuo	31
	Manning-Franke, Laura	31
	Marafi, Abdulmuhsen	32
	Martino, Alan	32
	Mayer, Carl	32
	Mazzini, Guilherme	32
	McCall, Katherine	32
	McCasland, Jalana	32
	McCoy, Michael	32
	McDonald, Shelby	32
	McGee, Reginald	33



	McGruder, Carla	33
	McKelvey, Susan	33
	Meiman, Meg	33
	Merck, Lisa	33
	Michiko Miwa, Julia	33
	Micou, Lisa	33
	Mills, Tyrenne	33
	Milroy, Jeffrey John	34
	Mitchell, Sandra Powell	34
	Modi, Kunal	34
	Momin, Mohammad Abdul Motalib	34
	Monast, Elizabeth	34
	Moore, Laura	34
	Moyer, Sara Wagner	34
	Morris, April	34
	Moss, Kenneth	35
	Mukkamala, Ravi	35
	Muth, William	35
	Myers, Jennifer	35
Ν		35
	Nacorda, Nadiyah	35
	Nagarajan, Balaji	35
	New, Erika	35
	Nguyen, Tan-Hoang	36
	Niles, Jennifer	36
	Nip, Ignatius	36
0		36
	Oikawa, Patty	36
	Olex, Amy	36
	Ono, Kenichiro	36
	Orunja, Oluwatoyin	36
Р		37
	Padilla, Laura	37
	Palacios, Natalia	37
	Pangeni, Rudra	37
	Patel, Bhaumik	37
	Patel, Mayuri	37
	Pawlewicz, Diana	37



	Pereias, Apostolos	3/
	Perrin, Paul	38
	Peters, Candice	38
	Philpott, M. Kate	38
	Pierce, B. Daniel	38
	Piercy, Andrew	38
	Porras-Chaverri, Mariela	38
	Powers, Jennifer	38
	Pretzer-Aboff, Ingrid	38
	Prince, Greg T.	38
	Prohn, Seb	39
Q		39
R		39
	Rabinowitz, Jill	39
	Ramsey, Andrew	39
	Rana, Pratip	39
	Rao, Prahalada	39
	Reddy, Kaalak	39
	Regan, Kelley	40
	Reineke, Joshua	40
	Remigio-Baker, Rosemay	40
	Rene van Dorp, Johan	40
	Rieger, Craig	40
	Riley, Kaitlyn	40
	Ritter, Joseph	40
	Roane, Jeniece	40
	Roy, Satyaki	41
	Rubin, Leah	41
	Rudd, Kristina	41
S		41
	Sargent, Lana	41
	Schneeweis, Lynn	41
	Schiff, Steven	41
	Scott, LaRon	41
	Serrano, Elena	42
	Shah, Keyur Bharat	42
	Shepard, Kimberly	42
	Shimony, Joshua	42



	Shope, Rochelle	42
	Shoffner, Melanie	42
	Shuman, Devin	42
	Silling, Stewart	42
	Sleeman, William	42
	Smith, Kelli	43
	Smith, Steven C.	43
	Snajczuk, Jordan	43
	Snow, Taylor	43
	Song, Paula	43
	Spoors, Grant	43
	Spurlock, Lottie	43
	Stachl, Clemens	43
	Steele, Catriona M.	44
	Stephenson, Mallory	44
	Sterling, Richard	44
	Stowe Williams, Eli	44
	Strauss, Jerome	44
	Suen, I-Shian	44
	Sunbal, Fatemah	44
Т		44
	Tanner-Anderson, Sarah	44
	Tavin, Kevin	45
	Taylor, Teletia	45
	Thacker, Leroy	45
	Thatcher, Thomas	45
	Thoma, Colleen	45
	Thomas, Martha	45
	Thornton, Laura	45
	Thornton, Margaret	46
	Towner, Shelley	46
	Trankle, Cory	46
	Traylor, Taryn	46
	Tucker, J David	46
	Turner, David	46
U	·	46
	Umana Medina, Maria	46
٧		47



	Vadlamudi, Narendra B.	47
	Vasudevamurthy, Gokul	47
	Vazquez, Sergio	47
	Vitiello, Virginia	47
	Voyles, Aaron	47
W	1	47
	Wagner, Amanda	47
	Waid, Mark	47
	Walker, Lauryn Saxe	48
	Walsh, Susan	48
	Wang, Virginia	48
	Wartella, Jennifer	48
	Waters, Leland	48
	Weng, Kevin C.	48
	West, Samuel	48
	Wheeler, Spencer	48
	Whitehill, Jacob	49
	Wijesinghe, Dayanjan	49
	Wilkins, Joseph	49
	Williams, Shenita	49
	Williamson, Thad	49
	Wiltse Nicely, Kelly	49
	Witman, Melissa	49
	Wolf, John	49
	Woolard, Noel	50
	Wright, Sofia Hiort	50
X		50
	Xu, Xuhai Orson	50
Υ		50
	Yang, Hu	50
	Yarotskyy, Viktor	50
	Yazdanpanah, Nima	50
	Yu, Pearl L.	50
Z		51
	Zabyelina, Yulia	51
	Zamora, Jennifer	51
	Zayhowski, Kimberly	51
	Zeigler Sara	51



Zebin Islam, Leila	51
Zimmerman, Richard	51
Zimmerman, Kristin M.	51
Zimba, Paul	52
Zolotarskaya, Olga	52

A

Abbate, Antonio

Professor of Medicine School of Medicine University of Virginia

Abdulmalik, Osheiza

Research Associate II
The Children's Hospital of Philadelphia

Akom, Karen

Secondary Transition Associate RRTC Center on Transition Innovations Virginia Commonwealth University

Alattar, Maha

Associate Clinical Professor of Neurology General Neurology & Sleep Medicine Virginia Commonwealth University

AlBaker, Taibah

Pediatric Dentist Cleft, Craniofacial and Special Healthcare Needs Unit

Allen, David

Adjunct Faculty
College of Health Professions
Virginia Commonwealth University

Allen, Jeffery Wayne

Senior Electronic Engineer
Air Force Research Laboratory



Eglin Air Force Base

Allen, Jessica Lee

Assistant Clinical Professor of Medicine Department of Internal Medicine School of Medicine Virginia Commonwealth University

Alsultan, Monther

Assistant Professor College of Clinical Pharmacy King Faisal University

Amoah, Linda

Associate Professor in Immunology Noguchi Memorial Institute for Medical Research

Arias, Albert Joseph

Associate Professor
Department of Psychiatry
School of Medicine
Virginia Commonwealth University

Avellone, Lauren

Assistant Professor School of Education Virginia Commonwealth University

В

Barrows, Elizabeth

Assistant Professor Virginia Commonwealth University Massey Cancer Center

Barrett, Matthew

Associate Professor Department of Neurology



Virginia Commonwealth University

Bartee, Christopher

Instructor
Virginia Commonwealth University

Baumgarten, Clive

Professor and Interim Chair Department of Physiology & Biophysics School of Medicine Virginia Commonwealth University

Bayer-Vile, Julie

Genetic Counselor Department of Pediatrics VCU Health System

Bean, Melanie

Professor
Department of Pediatrics
School of Medicine
Virginia Commonwealth University

Berman, Brian

Professor and Bemiss Endowed Chair Director of the VCU Parkinson's and Movement Disorders Center Division of Movement Disorders Chief

Bissonnette, Stephanie

Attending Neurologist
Department of Neurology
Virginia Commonwealth University

Blum, Lauren

Adjunct Professor Tulane University

Boring, Ronald

Principal Human Factors Scientist and Manager



Department of Human Factors and Reliability Idaho National Laboratory

Bottinor, Wendy

Assistant Professor Division of Cardiovascular Medicine Virginia Commonwealth University

Bradley Jr., Calvin

Assistant Professor
Department of Patient Counseling
College of Health Professions
Virginia Commonwealth University

Brehm, Christoph

Assistant Professor
Department of Mechanical Engineering
University of Kentucky

Bridges, John F. P.

Professor and Vice Chair of Academic Affairs Departments of Biomedical Informatics and Surgery College of Medicine Ohio State University

Briggs, Naomi

Director of Drug Substance Purification On Demand Pharmaceuticals

Brown, Joseph

Post Doctorate Researcher
PNNL – Joint Global Change Research Institute

Brown, Kirk

Research Faculty Social/Health Psychology Program Department of Psychology Carnegie Mellon University



Brown-Ennis, Ruth

Assistant Professor Virginia Institute for Psychiatric and Behavioral Genetics Department of Psychiatry, School of Medicine Virginia Commonwealth University

Bukhari, Ghadeer

Assistant professor Department of Biological Sciences Rabigh-College of Art and Sciences King Abdulaziz University

Burch, James

Professor
Department of Family Medicine
School of Medicine
Virginia Commonwealth University

Burmicky, Jorge

Associate Professor School of Education Educational Leadership and Policy Studies Howard University

Byrd, Kevin

Senior Manager of Lab or Oral & Craniofacial Innovation American Dental Association Science & Research Institute

C

Caldas, Lauren

Associate Professor Department of Pharmacotherapy and Outcomes Science School of Pharmacy Virginia Commonwealth University



Canty, Jayme

Adjunct Professor Humanities Program Clark Atlanta University

Capellades, Gerard

Assistant Professor
Department of Chemical Engineering
Director for the Crystallization Science & Pharmaceutical Engineering
Rowan University

Carbone, Salvatore

Associate Professor and Director Nutrition Program EVMS School of Health Professions Macon & Joan Brock Virginia Health Sciences Old Dominion University

Carlock, Russell

Educational Equity Data Scientist
The University of Virginia's Equity Center & Albemarle
County Public Schools

Carr, Staci

Technical Assistance Coordinator Rehabilitation Research and Training Center Virginia Commonwealth University

Chalfant, Charles

Professor
Departments of Cell Biology and Medicine
Division of Hematology & Oncology
University of Virginia

Chan, Christian

Assistant Professor
Department of Counseling and Educational Development
University of North Carolina at Greensboro



Chen, Zhihua

R&D Manager Afton Chemical Corporation

Cano, Alberto

Associate Professor Department of Computer Science Virginia Tech

Chatterjee, Snigdhansu

Professor School of Statistics University of Minnesota

Chelimsky, Gisela

Children's Hospital of Richmond Division of Pediatric Gastroenterology Tenure Professor and Division Chief

Chiarella, Ryan-Marie

Director of Psychiatric Emergency Services and Inpatient Schizophrenia Services Virginia Commonwealth University Health System

Cipollone, Kristin

Clinical Assistant Professor, Department of Learning & Instruction Associate Director, UB Teacher Residency Program University of Buffalo

Clay, Kevin

Assistant Professor Department of Foundations of Education Virginia Commonwealth University

Coats, Cala

Associate Professor Art Education School of Art Arizona State University



Cole, Joshua

Senior Director of Equity and Inclusion Waterford.org

Coleman, Amber

Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist North American Partners in Anesthesia Combs, Laura Forensic Scientist Suffolk County Crime Laboratory

Conway, Ayana

Associate Professor
Department of Teaching and Learning
Virginia State University

Crilley, Mariah

Associate Professor Interdisciplinary Studies Program Virginia Commonwealth University

Cunningham, Christopher

Guerry Professor Department of Psychology University of Tennessee at Chattanooga

D

Daire, Andrew

Provost and Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs Professor University of Wisconsin

Davis, Marcelle

Chief Diversity Officer and Vice President Diversity, Equity & Inclusion VCU Health Systems



De Leon, Cedric

Professor Department of Sociology and Labor Center University of Massachusetts, Amherst

Diazgranados, Deborah

Associate Professor School of Medicine Virginia Commonwealth University

Dinora, Parthenia

Associate Professor
Partnership for People with Disabilities
Virginia Commonwealth University

Donohoe, Larson Krista

Associate Professor School of Pharmacy Virginia Commonwealth University

Dorais, Stephanie

Department of School Psychology and Counselor Education School of Education William & Mary

Dortch, De'kia

Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist North America Partners in Anesthesia

Dupree, Jeffery

Associate Professor Department of Anatomy and Neurobiology Virginia Commonwealth University

Durando, Julie

Assistant Professor School of Education Virginia Commonwealth University



Dzierzewski, Joseph

Associate Professor Department of Psychology Virginia Commonwealth University

E

Ellison, Meleah

Research and Evaluation Associate Metropolitan Educational Research Consortium School of Education Virginia Commonwealth University

El-Shamy, Alaa

Associate Professor Media & Communication Imam Mohammad Ibn Saud Islamic University

Exner, Nina

Associate Professor Research Data Librarian Virginia Commonwealth University

F

Fahey, Robert

Assistant Professor
Department of Natural Resources and the Environment &
Center for Environmental Sciences and Engineering
University of Connecticut

Famularo, Laura Braunstein

University of Virginia Medical Center
Department of Advanced Practice Providers
Pediatric and General Genetic Counselor



Fan, Jiajin

Director, System Chief of Medical Physics Inova Health System

Fiege, William

President
Brightpoint Community College

Foster III, William H.

Professor of English Naugatuck Valley Community College

Francis, Meredith Wells

Assistant Professor Social Work Virginia Commonwealth University

Freeberg, Maggie Thomas

Assistant Professor Internal Medicine, Biomedical Engineering Virginia Commonwealth University

G

Galloway, Laura

Commonwealth Professor of Biology Department of Biology University of Virginia

Garland, Sheryl

Chief of Health Impact Executive Director of the VCU Office of Health Equity VCU Health System

Garcia-Romeu, Albert

Assistant Professor Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences Johns Hopkins University



Gerrits, Thomas

Research Scientist
National Institute of Standards and Technology

Gertz, Jessica Balderston

Assistant Professor
Department of Emergency Medicine
Virginia Commonwealth University Medical Center

Ghobadi, Sajjad

Sr Process Engineer & Metric Ton Engineering Lead Phlow Corporation

Gnilka, Philip

Associate Professor Department of Counseling and Special Education Virginia Commonwealth University

Goorley, Tim

Radiation Transport Applications Group Leader Los Alamos National Laboratory

Graboyes, Robert

President RFG Counterpoint, LLC

Gray, Deric

Oceanographer Remote Sensing Division Naval Research Laboratory

Green, McKenzie

Assistant Professor & iCubed Scholar School of Social Work Virginia Commonwealth University

Green Bryan, Julia

Professor Counselor Education Program



Department of Educational Psychology, Counseling, and Special Education The College of Education at The Pennsylvania State University

Grey, Casey

Adjunct Professor College of Engineering Virginia Commonwealth University

Grider, John Raymond

Professor Emeritus
Department of Physiology and Internal Medicine
Division of Gastroenterology
Virginia Commonwealth University

Grinsell, Matt

ECPI University
Vice President of Academic Administration

Grover, Robert

Assistant Professor Endodontics Virginia Commonwealth University

Guilbeau, Jason

Executive Director
Association for the Study of Higher Education

Gutierrez-Miravate, Ernesto

Professor of Practice Department of Engineering and Science Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute



Hagiwara, Nao

Professor
Department of Public Health Sciences
University of Virginia



Halberstadt, Amy

North Carolina State University Department of Psychology Professor

Hale, Melissa

Assistant Professor Department of Neurology Muscular Dystrophy Translational Research Program Virginia Commonwealth University

Ham, Whitney

Autism Coordinator
Rehabilitation Research and Training Center
Virginia Commonwealth University

Hanna, Bishoy

Director of Clinical Pharmacology Modeling and Simulation Vaccines and Infectious Disease GlaxoSmithKline

Harless, David

Professor Emeritus
Department of Economics
School of Business
Virginia Commonwealth University

Harrell, John

Manager Nuclear Safety Engineering Nuclear Engineering and Fuel Dominion Energy

Hayes, Rashelle

Associate Professor of Psychiatry
Department of Psychiatry
Division of Consultation/Liaison Psychiatry
VCU Health



Hecht, Michael

Professor
Department of Chemistry
Princeton University

Henderson, Graeme

Professor of Pharmacology School of Physiology, Pharmacology, & Neuroscience University of Bristol

Hébert, James

Associate Professor Department of Epidemiology and Biostatistics University of South Carolina

Hermann, Mary

Professor Counseling Department Loyola University New Orleans

Herring, Natalie

Director of Technology and Business Development G.W. Aru, LLC

Hertz, Daniel

Assistant Professor
Department of Clinical Pharmacy
College of Pharmacy
University of Michigan

Hines, Erik

Tenured Professor George Mason University

Hitt, George

Chair

Department of Physics and Engineering Science Coastal Carolina University



Hoffmeister, Karin

Professor Medical College of Wisconsin Versiti Blood Research Institute

Holloway, Kathryn

Professor
Department of Neurosurgery Director
Richmond PADRECC
McGuire Veterans Administration Medical Center Chief

Hundley, Greg

Professor
Department of Internal Medicine
Virginia Commonwealth University

Hussain, Azfar

Associate Professor Liberal Studies Department Grand Valley State University

Hutton, Amy

Vice Chancellor for Enrollment Management University of Colorado Boulder

Iannucci, Stefano

Associate Professor Roma Tre University

Inge, Katherine

Principal Investigator National Institute on Disability, Independent Living, and Rehabilitation Research

Ishac, Edward

Professor Emeritus
Department of Pharmacology & Toxicology



School of Medicine Virginia Commonwealth University

Isaacs, Albert

Assistant Professor of Neurological Surgery Department of Neurosurgery Ohio State University

J

Jabbarpour, Yalda

Medical Director
The Robert Graham Center for Policy Studies

Jackson, Holly

Director
Business Essentials Unit
School of Business
Virginia Commonwealth University

Jackson, Kenya

Talent Acquisition Ambassador Henrico County Public Schools

Jeffers, Noelene

Assistant Professor Johns Hopkins University School of Nursing

Jeffries, Dru

Lecturer
English and Film Studies/Communication Studies
Wilfrid Laurier University

Jiang, Mo

Assistant Professor
Department of Chemical & Life Science Engineering
College of Engineering
Virginia Commonwealth University



John, Binu

Associate Professor School of Medicine University of Miami

Johnson, Jennifer

Professor and Chair Department of Sociology Virginia Tech

Jones, Resa

Chair & Associate Professor
Department of Epidemiology and Biostatistics
Temple University

Joyce, Michael

Associate Professor Department of Emergency Medicine and Radiology Virginia Commonwealth University

K

Kaefer, Tana

Piedmont Pharmaceutical Care Network (PPCN) Provider Pharmacist HealthMapRx Disease State Management

Kanak, Mazhar

Assistant Professor School of Medicine Virginia Commonwealth University

Kapoor, Priyanka

Instructor
Radiation Oncology
Virginia Commonwealth University



Kester, Karen

Professor Emeritus Virginia Commonwealth University School of Life Sciences and Sustainability

Kim, Taeho

Associate Professor Radiation Oncology Washington University in St. Louis

King, Alison

Assistant Professor
Department of Social Work & CSD
Longwood University

King, Kayla

General Genetics/Prenatal Genetic Counselor VCU Health System

Kingcade, Alicia

Principal
Alexandria City Public Schools

Kinsey, Nathaniel

Saint Louis University
Associate Professor
Electrical and Computer Engineering

Klyce, Daniel Wesley

Polytrauma Rehabilitation Center Co-Director, TBI Model Systems Program

Kneitel, Jamie

Professor Department of Biological Sciences California State University, Sacramento



Koch, Paul

Adjunct Faculty
Department of Anatomy and Neurobiology
School of Medicine
Virginia Commonwealth University

Koenka, Alison

Assistant Professor College of Education University of Oklahoma

Kholidy, Hisham

Associate Professor Department of Networks and Computers Security State University of New York Polytechnic Institute

Kuebbing, Sara

Assistant Professor
Department of Biological Sciences
University of Pittsburg

Kundu, Roopal Vashi

Professor Department of Dermatology and Medical Education Northwestern University

Kurgatt, Subashri (Sue)

Radiation Safety Officer Occupational Health and Safety Division of Finance and Administration Virginia Commonwealth University

Kutaka, Traci

Research Assistant Professor School of Education and Human Development University of Virginia



Langberg, Joshua

Professor Clinical Psychology Rutgers University

Lanoye, Autumn

Assistant professor Department of Internal Medicine School of Medicine Virginia Commonwealth University

Lau, Stephanie

Transition Training Associate Center on Transition Innovations Virginia Commonwealth University

Lawrence, Beth

Department of Natural Resources & Environment Center for Environmental Science & Engineering University of Connecticut

Lee, Albert H.

Instructor
Department of Statistical Sciences and Operations Research
College of Humanities and Sciences
Virginia Commonwealth University

Lee, Danny

Assistant professor Radiologic Sciences Drexel University College of Medicine

Lee, Seung

Assistant Professor
Division of Transplant Surgery
Department of Surgery
Virginia Commonwealth University



Lek, Monkol

Assistant Professor Department of Genetics Yale University School of Medicine

Lent, Jennifer M.

Genetic Counselor VCU Health Systems

Lichy, Alison

Physical Therapist and Research Investigator National Rehabilitation Hospital Washington, DC

Limbrick, David

Professor and Chair of Neurosurgery Virginia Commonwealth University

Lipscomb, Kecia

Principal
Arthur Ashe Jr. Elementary School

Llewllyn, Janit

Planning Manager Chesterfield County Parks & Recreation

Loughan, Ashlee

Licensed Clinical Psychologist
Associate Professor of Neurology
Division of Neuro-Oncology
School of Medicine
Virginia Commonwealth University

M

Ma, Liangsuo

Associate Professor Department of Radiology



School of Medicine
Virginia Commonwealth University

Manning-Franke, Laura

EEG Research Specialist
Department of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation
School of Medicine
Virginia Commonwealth University

Marafi, Abdulmuhsen

Fellow
Digital and Implant Dentistry
Virginia Commonwealth University

Martino, Alan

Associate Professor Community Rehabilitation and Disability Studies Department of Community Health Sciences University of Calgary

Mayer, Carl

NCC Scientist Nano Characterization Core Facility Virginia Commonwealth University

Mazzini, Guilherme

Assistant Professor School of Medicine Virginia Commonwealth University

McCall, Katherine

Manager of Career & Administrative Services
Department of Health Administration
Virginia Commonwealth University

McCasland, Jalana

Vice President Ambulatory Operations VCU Health Systems



McCoy, Michael

Associate Professor Department of Biology Florida Atlantic University

McDonald, Shelby

Associate Professor School of Social Work Colorado State University

McGee, Reginald

Assistant Professor Department of Mathematics College of the Holy Cross

McGruder, Carla

Senior Genetic Counselor Color Genomics

McKelvey, Susan

Director of Research and Evaluation Transition RRTC Virginia Commonwealth University

Meiman, Meg

Associate University Librarian for Learning, Research, and Engagement George Mason University

Merck, Lisa

Professor
Department of Emergency Medicine
Virginia Commonwealth University Medical Center

Michiko Miwa, Julia

Associate Professor Department of Biological Sciences Lehigh University



Micou, Lisa

Adjunct Associate Professor SPCS Curriculum and Instruction University of Richmond

Mills, Tyrenne

Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist John Hopkins University

Milroy, Jeffrey John

Faculty Fellow
University of North Carolina Greensboro
School of Health and Human Services

Mitchell, Sandra Powell

Senior Instructor, Administration and Supervision School of Education and Human Development University of Virginia

Modi, Kunal

Founder SOAPNoteAl.com Al and Business Consultant

Momin, Mohammad Abdul Motalib

Research Assistant Professor Department of Pharmaceutics Virginia Commonwealth University

Monast, Elizabeth

Cancer Genetic Counselor VCU Health

Moore, Laura

Professor Department of Geological Sciences University of North Carolina



Moyer, Sara Wagner

Postdoctoral Fellow School of Nursing Virginia Commonwealth University

Morris, April

Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist Hospital of Endocrine Surgery, Tampa

Moss, Kenneth

Adjunct Professor University of Maryland Global Campus

Mukkamala, Ravi

Professor and Chair Department of Computer Science Old Dominion University

Muth, William

Professor Emeritus School of Education Virginia Commonwealth University

Myers, Jennifer

Assistant Professor
Department of Internal Medicine
School of Medicine
Virginia Commonwealth University

Ν

Nacorda, Nadiyah

Independent Freelance Artist and Photographer Tenure Track Post-Doc Fellow Wayne State University



Nagarajan, Balaji

Affiliate Assistant Professor Department of Medicinal Chemistry Virginia Commonwealth University

New, Erika

Assistant Professor Reproductive Endocrinology & Infertility Virginia Commonwealth University

Nguyen, Tan-Hoang

Assistant Professor Virginia Institute for Psychiatric and Behavioral Genetics, Virginia Commonwealth University

Niles, Jennifer

Assistant Professor Department of Counseling and Educational Development University of North Carolina at Greensboro

Nip, Ignatius

School Director School of Speech Language & Hearing Sciences San Diego State University

0

Oikawa, Patty

Associate Professor Department of Earth and Environmental Sciences California State University

Olex, Amy

Senior Bioinformatics Specialist Wright Center for Clinical and Translational Research Virginia Commonwealth University



Ono, Kenichiro

Adult Neurology
Clinical Neurophysiology Deputy Chief of Neurology
Hunter Holmes McGuire Veterans Administration Medical Center

Orunja, Oluwatoyin

Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist University of Maryland Capital Region Medical Center

Р

Padilla, Laura

Associate Professor Department of Radiation Medicine and Applied Sciences University of California San Diego

Palacios, Natalia

Associate Professor Curry School of Education University of Virginia

Pangeni, Rudra

Research Assistant Professor Department of Pharmaceutics Virginia Commonwealth University

Patel, Bhaumik

Professor
Department of Internal Medicine
Virginia Commonwealth University

Patel, Mayuri

Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist VCU Health

Pawlewicz, Diana

Associate Professor
Educational Foundations and Research



Department of Teaching and Professional Practice University of North Dakota

Perelas, Apostolos

Associate Professor Department of Pulmonary Disease and Critical Care Medical Virginia Commonwealth University

Perrin, Paul

Professor University of Virginia

Peters, Candice

Assistant Professor Department of Counseling, Higher Education, and Family Therapy College of Education Appalachian State University

Philpott, M. Kate

Forensic Consultant

Pierce, B. Daniel

Assistant Professor of Biology University of Richmond

Piercy, Andrew

Associate Dean Science and Technology Division Germanna Community College

Porras-Chaverri, Mariela

Associate Professor CICANUM University of Costa Rica

Powers, Jennifer

Professor Department of Plant and Microbial Biology University of Minnesota



Pretzer-Aboff, Ingrid

Professor Emeritus School of Nursing Virginia Commonwealth University

Prince, Greg T.

Senior Director of Development College of Humanities and Science Virginia Commonwealth University

Prohn, Seb

Assistant Director
Research & Evaluation
Partnership for People with Disabilities
Virginia Commonwealth University

Q

R

Rabinowitz, Jill

Assistant Professor Department of Psychiatry Robert Wood Johnson Medical School Rutgers University

Ramsey, Andrew

Consultant
Virginia Department of Medical Assistant Services

Rana, Pratip

Assistant Professor
Old Dominion University

Rao, Prahalada

Associate Professor



Grado Department of Industrial and Systems Engineering Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University

Reddy, Kaalak

Adjunct Assistant Professor Department of Biological Sciences University of Albany, SUNY

Regan, Kelley

Professor College of Education and Human Development George Mason University

Reineke, Joshua

Associate Professor
Department of Pharmaceutical Sciences
College of Pharmacy
South Dakota State University

Remigio-Baker, Rosemay

Epidemiologist Compass Government Solutions Traumatic Brain Injury Center of Excellence Defense Health Agency

Rene van Dorp, Johan

Professor School of Engineering and Applied Science George Washington University

Rieger, Craig

Chief Control Systems Research Engineer Resilient Control and Instrumentation Systems Idaho National Laboratory

Riley, Kaitlyn

Genetic Counselor VCU Health Systems



Ritter, Joseph

Virginia Commonwealth University Department of Pharmacology and Toxicology Retired Professor

Roane, Jeniece

Vice President of Operations Children's Hospital of Richmond

Roy, Satyaki

Assistant Professor Department of Mathematical Sciences University of Alabama

Rubin, Leah

Professor
Department of Neurology
Johns Hopkins University

Rudd, Kristina

Assistant Professor

Department of Critical Care Medicine
University of Pittsburgh

S

Sargent, Lana

Assistant Professor
Department of Adult Health and Nursing Systems
School of Nursing
Virginia Commonwealth University

Schneeweis, Lynn

Assistant Director/Deputy Chief Science Officer MA State Police Crime Lab

Schiff, Steven

Harvey and Kate Cushing Professor



Neurosurgery Yale University

Scott, LaRon

Associate Professor of Education Department of Curriculum, Instruction & Special Education University of Virginia

Serrano, Elena

Professor

Family Nutrition Program Project Director Virginia Tech University

Shah, Keyur Bharat

Associate Professor Virginia Commonwealth University Medical Center

Shepard, Kimberly

Director
Respiratory Delivery Product Development
Lonza

Shimony, Joshua

Professor of Radiology, Neuroradiology Section Mallinckrodt Institute of Radiology Director of East Building Imaging Facility Washington University School of Medicine

Shope, Rochelle

Director of Analytics and Strategic Initiatives Graduate School Virginia Commonwealth University

Shoffner, Melanie

Professor of English Education College of Education James Madison University

Shuman, Devin

Genetic Counselor Genetic Support Foundation



Silling, Stewart

Distinguished Member of the Technical Staff Sandia National Laboratories

Sleeman, William

Instructor
Department of Radiation Oncology
Virginia Commonwealth University

Smith, Kelli

Assistant Vice President for Student Success Binghamton University

Smith, Steven C.

Associate Professor
Department of Pathology
School of Medicine
Virginia Commonwealth University

Snajczuk, Jordan

Genetic Counselor II VCU Health System

Snow, Taylor

Director
Teaching and Learning
Henrico County Public Schools

Song, Paula

Dean, College of Public Health Professor, Division of Health Services Management & Policy The Ohio State University

Spoors, Grant

Director
Upper Providence Pilot Plants

Spurlock, Lottie

Director of Equity and Student Support Services



Chesterfield County Public Schools

Stachl, Clemens

Associate Professor Institute of Behavioral Science and Technology University of St. Gallen

Steele, Catriona M.

Professor School of Graduate Studies University of Toronto

Stephenson, Mallory

Assistant Professor Department of Cellular, Molecular, and Genetic Medicine Virginia Commonwealth University

Sterling, Richard

Professor
Department of Internal Medicine
Virginia Commonwealth University

Stowe Williams, Eli

Medical Director Clinical Genomics and Cytogenetics University of Virginia Medical Laboratories

Strauss, Jerome

Professor Emeritus University of Pennsylvania

Suen, I-Shian

Associate Professor
L. Douglas Wilder School of Government and Public Affairs
Virginia Commonwealth University

Sunbal, Fatemah

Assistant Professor Mohammed Al-Mana College for Medical Sciences



Т

Tanner-Anderson, Sarah

Assistant Dean, College of Graduate and Professional Studies Associate Professor and Program Director of Educational Leadership Department of Education and Counseling Longwood University

Tavin, Kevin

Professor
Department of Art and Media
Aalto School of Arts, Design, and Architecture

Taylor, Teletia

Associate Professor College of Medicine Howard University

Thacker, Leroy

Professor Emeritus
Department of Biostatistics
Virginia Commonwealth University

Thatcher, Thomas

Assistant Professor
Department of Internal Medicine
School of Medicine
Virginia Commonwealth University

Thoma, Colleen

Professor
Department of Counseling and Special Education
School of Education
Virginia Commonwealth University

Thomas, Martha

Cancer Genetic Counselor University of Virginia



Thornton, Laura

Research Professor Department of Psychiatry University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Thornton, Margaret

Assistant Professor Educational Leadership and Research Rowan University

Towner, Shelley

Senior Pediatric and General Genetic Counselor University of Virginia

Trankle, Cory

Assistant Professor Department of Internal Medicine Virginia Commonwealth University

Traylor, Taryn

Assistant Professor
Autism Center for Excellence
Virginia Commonwealth University

Tucker, J David

The Kimberly-Clark Corporation Global Research and Development

Turner, David

Associate Director of Community Outreach and Engagement at the Massey Cancer Center Associate Professor School of Medicine Virginia Commonwealth University



Umana Medina, Maria

Assistant Professor



Department of Ecology and Evolutionary Biology University of Michigan



Vadlamudi, Narendra B.

Associate Professor Pediatric Gastroenterology and Nutrition Children's Hospital of Richmond at Virginia Commonwealth University

Vasudevamurthy, Gokul

TA – Division of Safety Systems U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Vazquez, Sergio

Associate Professor Department of Electronics Engineering Universidad de Sevilla

Vitiello, Virginia

Research Associate Professor School of Education and Human Development University of Virginia

Voyles, Aaron

Associate Dean of Students
Office of the Dean of Students
The University of Texas at Austin



Wagner, Amanda

Hanover Research
Director K-2 Research and Professional Services



Waid, Mark

Writer
DC Comics, Marvel Comics

Walker, Lauryn Saxe

Virginia Center for Health Innovation Chief Strategy Officer lauryn@vahealthinnovation.org

Walsh, Susan

Associate Professor
Department of Biology
Indiana University-Purdue University

Wang, Virginia

Associate Professor
Department of Population Health Sciences
Duke University

Wartella, Jennifer

Clinical Psychologist Home Based Primary Care (HBPC) Program and Mental Health Service Line McGuire Veterans Hospital

Waters, Leland

Assistant Professor
Department of Gerontology
Virginia Commonwealth University

Weng, Kevin C.

Associate Professor
Fisheries Science Department
Virginia Institute of Marine Sciences
College of William & Mary

West, Samuel

Assistant Professor Virginia State University



Wheeler, Spencer

Chatham Orthopedic Associates Savannah, GA

Whitehill, Jacob

Associate Professor
Worcester Polytechnic Institute
Department of Computer Science

Wijesinghe, Dayanjan

Associate Professor Department of Pharmacotherapy and Outcomes Sciences Virginia Commonwealth University

Wilkins, Joseph

Assistant Professor Interdisciplinary Studies Department Howard University

Williams, Shenita

Social Work Coordinator Henrico County Public Schools

Williamson, Thad

Associate Professor of Leadership Studies and Philosophy, Politics, Economics & Law Jepson School of Leadership Studies University of Richmond

Wiltse Nicely, Kelly

Assistant Professor School of Nursing Emory University

Witman, Melissa

Associate Professor Department of Kinesiology and Applied Physiology University of Delaware

Wolf, John

Department of Neurosurgery



Perelman School of Medicine University of Pennsylvania Associate Professor

Woolard, Noel

Technical Assistant Associate
Autism Center for Excellence
Virginia Commonwealth University

Wright, Sofia Hiort

Deputy Athletic Director Virginia Commonwealth University



Xu, Xuhai Orson

Assistant Professor Department of Biomedical Informatics Columbia University



Yang, Hu

Professor
Department of Chemical and Biochemical Engineering
Missouri University of Science and Technology

Yarotskyy, Viktor

Assistant Professor Department of Pharmacology and Toxicology School of Medicine Virginia Commonwealth University

Yazdanpanah, Nima

Principle Consultant Procegene, LLC



Yu, Pearl L.

Professor of Pediatrics
Division of Pediatric Pulmonary and Sleep Medicine
Virginia Commonwealth University

Z

Zabyelina, Yulia

Associate Professor Department of Political Science City University of New York

Zamora, Jennifer

Director of Student Programs University Unions University of Texas

Zayhowski, Kimberly

Assistant Program Director, Assistant Professor Research Genetic Counselor Boston University

Zeigler, Sara

Research Geographer
U.S. Geological Survey
St. Petersburg Coastal and Marine Science Center

Zebin Islam, Leila

Associate Professor Department of Psychiatry Virginia Commonwealth University

Zimmerman, Richard

Graduate Program Director Ocean & Earth Sciences Old Dominion University



Zimmerman, Kristin M.

Associate Professor School of Pharmacy Virginia Commonwealth University

Zimba, Paul

Research Faculty
Rice Rivers Center
Virginia Commonwealth University

Zolotarskaya, Olga

Principal Investigator WynnVision LLC